Republic of the Philippines f,‘* NG £,

Department of Education S waw 2
Region X 3 G :
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY ", &

Weiwa wn 7

Zone 3, Poblacicn, El Salvader City
Telefax Mo (028} 555-0475 Emait Address: elsalvader city@deped gov. phi Websile: depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No 188 ,s.2019

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division Chief

Curriculum and Implementation Division
School Governance and Operations Division
Public Elementary School Heads & Teachers
Public Secondary School Heads & Teachers
Section Heads

All Office Personnel /

From: JESNAR DEMS/S. RORRES, Ph.D., CESE
Assistant Schogls Division Superintendent G
OIC, Office of the/Schpols Division Superintendent

Subject: DUGONG GYRO, PUGONG BAYANI - “Alay Ko, Buhay Mo!”” A Blood
Letting Activity
Date: July 9, 2019

1. In consonance with the Republic Act 7719, otherwise known as the National Blood
Services Act of 1994, this Office informs the field of the conduct of Dugong Guro, Dugong
Bayani- “Alay Mo, Buhay Ko!” — A Blood Letting Activity mopping up on July 12 & 29,
2019, 7:30 A.M. — 1:00 P.M. at El Salvador City Central School covered court, El Salvador
City.

2. This activity aims to empower the practice of humanitarian act in saving others’ lives.

3. Further, all Teaching and Non-Teaching personnel are hereby directed to help ensure a
hundred percent (100%) blood donation during the above-mentioned activity.

4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.




